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Reg King, Esq., 
Reg King Promotions, 
Regent House, 
175/177, Huntingdon Street, 
NOTTINGHAM. 24th November, 1959 

Dear Mr. King, 

As requested by you, I confirm that both 
British Movietongws and ourselves are interested in the 
Percy Lewis v. Johnny O'Brien Champion fight at Nottingham 
on December 7th., and will be glad to receive two permits for 
each Company for the elevated positions and one permit each 
far the ringside. 

I will telephone tomorrow regarding the lighting 
as if we are installing the lights in the normal way I shall 
also need three permits to cover tiie electricians. 

I also confirm that it is clearly understood 
that this film will be used far newsreel purposes only, 
unless written consent is obtained from the Promoter. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED BRITTSI-PATHE LIMITED. 
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